

## 22nd February 2024

Dear Parents, Carers, Guardians and Families

Measles is on the rise in the UK and the Girlington area has been identified by the NHS as one of the areas at increased risk of an outbreak.

You will soon be receiving a letter asking you to click on to a link if you are happy to consent to the NHS staff checking your child's health record to see if they have had the MMR vaccine.

If you have any questions, please ask at the office or your child's class teacher.

Please see the leaflet about the symptoms of measles attached to this email.

Your sincerely

Mrs K Brewis

Assistant Head/SENDCo